THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF MISSISSIPPI MILLS
BY-LAW NO. 16-54

BEING a by-law to amend former Town of Almonte By-Law #3-1984, a by-law to
designate the property known municipally as 297 Strathburn Street, Almonte, Ontario,
as being of architectural and historical value and interest.

- WHEREAS the Ontario Heritage Act, R.8.0. 1990, Chapter 0.18, authorizes the Council
of a Municipality to enact by-laws to designate real property, including alt buildings and
structures thereon to be of architectural value or interest.

WHEREAS in 2015 there were four severances to 297 Strathburn Street.

WHEREAS the legal description for 297 Strathburn Street has been amended to read
Part of Blocks F, G and H, Lots 88 to 91, Cameron Section, Plan 6262, excluding Parts
1, 2, 3 and 4 on Plan 27R-10622,

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Mississippi
Mills enacts as follows:

1. That By-Law #3-1984 be amended to reflect the updated legal description of the
property.

2. The Municipal Solicitor is hereby authorized to cause a copy of the By-Law to be
registered against the property described, in the proper Land Registry Office.

3. The Clerk is hereby authorized to cause a copy of this By-Law to be served upon the.
owner of the property and upon the Ontario Heritage Foundation in order that they
can update their records.

4. That Schedule ‘A’ hereto attached shall form part of this By-Law.
5. This By-Law shall come into force and take effect on the date of its passing.
BY-LAW READ a first and second time this 21 day of June, 2016.

BY-LAW READ a third time, passed, signed and sealed in open Counclil this 21 day of
June, 2016.

Y R

~Shaun McLaughlin, Maypr Sha@é’ Stone, Clerk




SCHEDULE ‘A’ TO BY-LAW NO. 16-54
UHE GLEY

Location: Miloolm and Hamilton Streets, Almonte, Lanark County, Ontaa:':Lo
Blocks P, &y and H, Jameron Survey.

Tresent owners: Li. Col. and Mrs. John R. Cameron
Pregent occupsnt: Same

" Fresent use: Iwelling house

STATEMENT B SIGNIFICAINCH

The (len is an excellent example of Tudor Revival, nn
architestural siyle seen novhers else in the Almonte area. Since
renovated to the contemporary siyle of 1919, the structure hae been
well cared for, maintaining such detalls as mebal roof cresting,
multiple panes and bargeboard, which give the home iis character.
Moreover, this large, arand home and forested lot is charscteristic
of the residentéof prominent toim indusirisliste.

PART I. HISTRICAL INPCRMATION

A Physiea.l History:

1. The patent for 100 agres (the southwest half of Lot 16,

_ Consession 9, Ramsay) was awerded to James Shaw in the
supmer of 1825. James Gibb Ross bought the 100 acres
in 1847 for $10,000 and in 1070 sold to Christina C.
Cameron for $5,500. It 1z believed that Malcolm Cameron,
a survéyor who bought lsrge tracts of land and divided
them up into individual lots for sale, bought-this
property in his daughter's nams. Indeed, by the autumn
of 1870, part of the originsl 100 acres, Toun Blocks
F, G, and H, Cameron Survey, vas sold to Andrew Blliot
for $3,000, Although there is no dosumented evidence,
it is suapected that Ellict built the original frame
house at this time. In 1888 Elliot released his olaim
on the Glen and other lands in the mill area of Almonte
to James A. Gantlie and Alexander Bwan, Montreal
namafac turers' agents, for $37,000. Then, in 1895, fran
releasad hie olaim on the lands for $20,000 leaving
Cantlie as the oole .owner. A year later, Cantlle sold
Blocks F, G and H to Donald M. Fraser for $3,287.73 and
a.t;swﬂptlon of the mortgege. The property was transferred
to ReYecea A, Fraser in 1897 for 35,000, In 1916 she sold
t0 William H. Stafford vho immediately sold to Archibald
. Rosamond for the same price of 8§1,460 and assumption
of the mortgoge. This home was nol the residence of
Archibald Rosamond and his family until the first week
of Februsry, 1919, afiter expansion and remodelling of
the gtruciure to stome and siuncco. In 1945, Francis
M. Rosamond, executor of the will of Archibald Nlosamond,
grantod himself the estate. A few wonths later, cchn
Barey O ¥eill became the owner for $10,000 and in 1951
the property vas transferred to his hedrs, Terence C'Heill
and Madeline O'¥eill. ‘They sold to the present owner in

1955.
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A. Fhysical History: Date of srectiion.

2. It is believed thait the house was built just affer the
land was purchased by Alexander Elliot in 1870. Thexre
is no evidence of another reason, such as that of
starting a farm, lumbering, or beginning an industry,
for him to buy the land, and as owner of a woollen mill
he would have the finances to build a grand home. An
old photograph taken about 1871 depicts the griginhl:frame
home in the Gothic Reviv al style,popular in the 1860-70s,
as the residence of Alexander Elliot. Thus it is conecluded
that the house was consgtructed in 187C~18T1,

3. fhrchitect: Unknown.

4. Alterations and additions:
The original Gothic Revival frame house was enlarged and
renovated in 1916-1919 under the ounership of Archibald
Rosamond. Walls of stone for the first floor and a frawe
structure Finished with stucco and imitation half-timbering
for the second floor was added to the exterior of the
original frame house. The windows were changed but steep
gables, bargeboard, and in general the roof line, remained.
As evidence by remains of the original foundaticn in the
hasement, the home was enlarged with the addition of wings.
The structure appears to be unchanged since renovation.
Historical Bvents and Persons Commscted with the Structure:
B. Andrev Blliot and his firm, Z1liot, Routh and Sheard, purchased
Mill No. 2 from Bennett and Willinm Rosamond Co. in 1870.
They rarn a woollen manufacturing business of which Elliot
had some previcus experience. By 1882 the company vas
changed to Elliot, Sheriffs Co.
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ARCTIITECTURAL INFORMATTON

General Statement.

1.ARChitoctural) character.
Iinitation half tinbering is the distinguishing feature.
of Mudor Revival, a varietion of the Queen Anne Revival
style popular around 1900. Inddcative of this style,
the (len is a large, commodious houge of tifo and one
half storeys, with steep gable and hip roofs and tall
chinneys.

2.Condition.
e home remalns in excellent condition.

Description of Lxterior.

1. Overall dimensions:
Mhe irregular shape of this two and one half storey
building does not perwit & description in terms of baya.
There is a main block with a porch to the southeast, a
geble extending to the northeast, a litchen wing to the
west, and n gabled sunroom to the southwest (please refer
to merial plan).

2, Toundztiongi
Light beige Obtova Valley Sandstone laid in broken ‘
course forms the foundation. A full, below-ground basement
combains remaants of an earlier foundation vhich indicates
the gize and shspe of the original house.

3. Vall congttuction, finish and colowr: -

© e first floor is comsfructed of the same material as
the foundstion while the upper storey is surfaced with
white stucco and false half timbering in the Tudor Revival
Style. At the back of the main block batueen the kitchen
and sunroom wings, and on three sides of the sunroom iteslf,
the stone wall rises only to the level of the buse of the
large windows. Stucco is then found on the first floow of
these areas.

4. Structural aystem and framing:

The original frame building was sheathed with the exterior
materials visible today., Thus both frame work and masorry
walls support the structural load. 'The wings, which are not
common with ithe original structure, are supported hy the
masonry walls alons,

5. Porches:
A porch constructed of stone arches (one srch deep by three

arches wide) is located on the southeast side of the main bleek.
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Each arch has stepped redimting voussoirs. A third

(One arch) of the roof of this porch is flab sexving as

s halcony for the second floor. The other two-Hhirds
ig the base of a secondwptorey gable which extemds to
the south east, Outer corners of the poreh are bubttressad.

Chimneys:

Thers are Tive stone chimmeys: a large exterior one om
the north side of the main block, a similar ons on the
worth side of the kitchen wing, one where the kitchen
wing joins the main block, one on the peak of the eunroom
wing, and one on the flat part of the main block.

Jpenings :

a. Doors and doorways:
The mein door is losated at the front or north east
side of the main block, in the angle formed by an
extending geble. This angle is bisectsd by a stucco
and spindle gazebo-like structure that has a gable
roof. The round-headed opening hae radiating vousselrs
and & dark nrown wood surround:; the door itself consists
of four panels. ‘
There are four other doors. At the end of the kitchen
wing, a stone room open to the scuth is trimmed with
green lattic work and a wood arch. The plain kitchen
door opens to this area. An opening on the south side
of the kitchen wing is headed with radiating voussoirs
and the dark brown door.has a screen and four lower
pancle, French doors, ecach with eight panesz and two
lowerspanels, opsns to the north eide of the sun room.
The door has a wide wood survound. Another doox
snteiring onto the porch or patio ares is similar to the
main door.

Be Windows and shubters:
Windows of the first flcor have radiating stone
voussoirs ard cement lugsills. Those of the main block
are semi-elliptical with a wood surround, four sashes
vhere a vertical decorative wood spinile halves the
vindow, and six-over-six double hung sashes. All wood
trim is painted a dark brown. The first floor windows
of the kitchen wing are fourwover-four or six-over-six
double hung sash or four-paned single sash. The wood
trim is dark brown but in most cases the window itself
is white.

On the secord floor, half timbering forms the trim
outside the structural opening of the windows., The
Four-over-six double hung sash windows are generally
arranged in twos. All wood is painted dark hrown.

Mhere are triple French windows located on the first
floor at the back of the main block and on two sides
of the surroom and on the second floor opening onto
the balecony. Each window has a semi-elliftical head,
half-{iwbering surround, and nine-over-twenty-four
or nine-over-nine double-hung sash. Wood of the
window iteelf is painted white.
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8. Roofs _
a. The roof is an asphalt shingled steep gabled
roof with hipped kitchen and sunroom wings.
The shape of the building allows a flat area
on the roof of the main block. A simple
metal cresting tops the posks. This roof is
- 8lightly flared at the eawes. DBracketed
eaves, and verges with bargehoard and a drop
at the peak, trim the roof edge.

b. A dormer is located at the back of the main
block. I% has a hipped roof with overhand
and 1s finighed in dark brown boards similar
to that of the half timbering.

C. Interior: Not done.

D. Site: .
a. ‘The houge is located on & hall within a spacious
forested lot overlooking a bridge and oreek.
It faces northesst towards Malcolm Street.
A retaining wall,supporting the northeast side
of the hill, and gateposts are constructed of
the same stone as the house.

be  Oatbuildings: There is a garage and shed ares
to the northwest of the kitchen wing.

PARR IIX, SOURCES OF INFORMATION

Narth Lanark Regilstry Office, Almonte

"Alnonte Illusirsted" Old photograph taken ¢. 1871
from Cangdian Illustrated lagazine, Vol. XIX,
No. 1, January 4, 1879, pages 8-9.

"Almonte Faces and Places, 1880-1980" edited by Shkila Mersh

and Jill Moxley. Copyright, Corporation of the
Town of Almonte, 1980.

PART IV, Burvey and researchcperformed by .J . Jane Tosh, August, 1882.




PUBLIC NOTICE
TOWN QOF ALMONTE

IN THE MATTER QF The Ontario Heritage Act,
1980, Statutes of Ontaric, 1980, Chapter 337,
AND IN THE MATTER OF the lands and premises
known municipally as Blocks F, G and H in the

Cameron Surve in tha \ .
Town o? AEmongé, ?n the Province of -Ontario.

NOTICE QF INTENTION TO DESIGNATE

TAKE NOTICE that the Council of the Corporation

of the Town of Almonte on the 8th. day of
November 1983, decided to designate the lands and
buildings known municipally as Blocks F, G and H,
zjig §h§r§§:‘é‘?€§% Varelitectural and historical value
or interest under the COntaric Heritage Act, 1980.

Statutes of Ontario, 1980, Chapter 337 1980.

SHORT STATEMENT OF REASON FOR
THE PROPOSED DESIGNATION:

This property known as "The Gleﬁ“ is an excellent
example of Tudor Revival, an architectural style
seen nowhere else in the Almonte area, Since xen-~
ovated to the contemporary style of 1919, the
structure has been well cared for, maintaining such
detalls as metal roof cresting, multiple panes and
bargeboard, which give the home its character.
Moreover, this large, grand home and forested lot is
characteristic of the residences of prominent town

industrialists.

NOTICE OF OBJECTION to the designation may be
‘served on the Clerk within thirty (30) days of the
24th, day of November 19%83.

DATED at Almonte this 22nd. day of November 1983.

R. J. FRANCE,
Town Clerk,

14 Bridge Street,
Almonte, Ontario,
Koa 1hQ0.




